
U"lt~d Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
FORTY-SECOND SESSION

11'11'-1"" COMMITTEE
Slat me.ting

held on
Wednesday, 2 December 1981

at 10 a.m.
New York

--------- ----------- ----
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE Slat MEETING

Chairmanl Mr. AMNEUS (Sweden)

Chairman of the Advisory Committ~e on Administrative and
BUdgetary Questiona: Mr. MSELLE

CONTENTS

AGBNDA ITEM 1151 PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUOOE'f FOR THE BIENNIUM 1988-1989 (continued)

AGBNDA ITEM 1161 PROGR1'MME PLANNING (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 411 REVIEW OF THE EFFICIENCY OF THB A~INISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL
FUNCTIONING OF THE UNITED NATIONS: REPOR'.' OF THE SECRBTARY-GBNERAL (~ontinu8d)

AGl!:NDA ITEM 431

AGENDA ITEM 1211
UNITED NATIONSI

CURRENT FINANCIAL CRISIS OF THB UNITED NATIONS (continued)

SCALE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE APPORTIONMENT OF THE EXPBNSES OF THE
REPORT OF THE COMMITTEF ON CONTRIBUTIONS (continued)

.-nu. record I. ~I 10 ('orr.-:tinn Corm:tic)ftl ~huukl be -elM under (he \ilnllUrt of I nlCmhtr ,,' the (lell'

plIon COftt'tI'Md ","'1" 0fW ........ of flw dG" ofptdHlnuif/lft Id the Chitf of thr n"k:lll RCCClfd, tdllln' S«llnn
room OCl·nO. Z United Nad..", Plall, and Irtl.:orpn,..ed UI 11 I,," l)' the record

DiBtr. GENERAL
A/C.5/42/SR.51
4 December 1981

COfTecdonl will be inucd .ntr lhe end nl lht "'\~IOII, In .. \Cplfllc tIM:u;lr tor CIk'h ('umnlllh'('

81-51468 1051S (E) 5
f-

ORIGINALI ENGLISH

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 51
English
Page 2

The meeting WdS call,d to order at 10.05 a.m.

AGENDI\ ITEM 115: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1988-1989 (continued)

AGENDI\ ITEM 116: PROGRAMM~ PLANNING (continued)

AGENDI\ ITEM 41: REVIh'W OF THE EFFICIENCY OF THE A~INISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL
FUNCTIONING OF THE UNITED NATIONS: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (~inue~)

AGENDI\ ITEM 43: CURRENT FINANCIAL CRISIS OF THE UNITED NATIONS (continued)
(A/42/3, A/42/6, A/42/7 and Add.2, A/42/16 (Part I) and Add.) and (Part 11),
A/42/214, A/42/225 and Add.l, A/42/234 and Cor~.i, A/42/283, 512, 532 and ~40,

A/C. 5/42/2/Rev. 1)

1. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Committee should convert itself into a workinq
group of the whole in order to continue consideration of a number of key budg~tary

issues, beginning with the issup. of the contingency fund.

The meeting was suspended at 10.10 a.m. and resumed at 12.20 p.m.

AGENDI\ ITEM 121:
UNITED NATIONS:

SCALE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE APPORTIONMENT OF THE EXPENSES OF THE
REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON CONTRIBUTIONS (continued) (A/C.5i42/L.8)

2. Mr. HARAN (Israel), referring to draft resolution A/C.5/42/L.8,
paragraph 1 (b), said that his delegation noted that in its report the Committee 011

Contributions indicated that it was in favour of retaining the scheme of limits to
avoid excessive variations of individual rates of assessment between succeRsive
scales for the scale of assessments for 1989-1991 (A/42/11, para. :l3). In addition
to that scheme, there was a built-in mechanism for avoiding such excessive
variations in the form of the 10-year statietical hase period. Currer,t eco.10mic
conditions were such that the rich were becoming richer and the poor poorer. The
consequent changes in the capacity of poor and developing countries to pay their
assessments should be genuinely reflected in the scale of asseSlments. However,
the Committee on Contributions must not interpret paragraph 1 (b) as in any way
meaning that there should only be reductions in the limits in question. Where
certain categories of countries were concerned, changes in the other direction
might be appropriate. A mechanism that might favour the richer cO....ltries must not
be permitted to be an obstacle to charlqes t~at would be beneficial to the poor
countries.

3. Draft resolution A/C. 5/42!L. 8 was adcpted ~.~~.

4. Mr. KASTOFT (Denmark) said that his delegation had joined in th~ consensus on
the ad~tion of the draft resolution before the Pifth Committee on the
understanding that the request in paragraph 1 (b) would not be ~onstrued a~ meaning
that, after haVing reviewed the scheme of limits, the Committee on Contributions
could apply a revised scheme in the preparation of the scale for the period
1989-1991. Revised limits within the scheme or a revised scheme vf limits could
only he applied in the preparation of the 9cal~ of assessments atter approval hy
the General Adsembly.

I ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 51
English
Page 3

5. Mr. FIGUElRA (Bra.il) said that his del.gati~n had joined in the consen6US on
the dr~ft resolution in the hope that the following scale OL a ••••SIIIent.s would tJe
prepared on the ~.i. of a mo~e equitable methodology that took due account of the
serious eoonomic situation ptevailing in the world, particularly in the developing
countries. In thot connectic' , Brazil welcomed the reque.t in paragraph 1 (b), on
the understanding that the Co~nitt•• on Contributions would reduce all the
percent6g~ l1mH:u with a view to making the methodology more just, objective and
transpar...t in t.rma of fill"l re.ults, as expressed in the machine scale.. It
trusted th<!t the COIlIIlittae on Contrihution. would take account of the views
expre••ed in the Fifth Committee and would apply to the following acale of
asse.smen~. the revie~d percentage limits in the .ame way a. it had applied .uch
limits in re.pe~t of the propo.ed acale of as.essments for the period 1986-1988 on
the baai. of General As.embly re.ol~t10n 39/247 B.

b. ~r. 8IONY (Unio~ of Soviet Sociall~t RepUblics) aai~ that his d~legation had
oupported the conflen.u. on the text before the Fifth Committee on the a.sumption
that the Comm!ttee on Contribution., in preparing th~ following scale of
assessment., which it would ~, recommending to the General As.emblV for adoption,
would take as a ba.id the current methodOlogy, in accordance with paragraph 1 (b)
of the draft and a. indicated in document A/42/ll.

7. The Soviet Union construed paragraph 1 (b) as meaning that, if the Co,~ittee

on Contributions concluded that it wa. nec~s.ary to make certain changes in the
schellllt, it would make reco_endations concerning such changes for condderation and
approval by th' General Asse~ly. Similarly, where paragraph 2 was concerned, the
Soviet Union assumed that, if the Co.-ittee on Contributions concluded that the
methodology tor drawing up futuL~ scales ot assessments was in n.ed ot improvement,
it would submit appropriate recommendation~ to the General Assembly. It was the
Soviet Union's understanding that the following sc~le of aSBessments would be
prepared on the basis of the current methodology and that, if, at it~ following
Bession, the COIlII!ittee on Contributions cotlcluded that the scale of asslltssments
needed to be made more objective and fairer, it would submit itB conclusions to the
General Assembly. No change. in the met,~ of preparinq the acale 0: assessment.
could be made until any .uch co~lu.ions had been endorsed by the General As.embly.

8. Mr. MURRAY (United Kingdom) said that, although his delegation had supported
the consensus on draft re.olution A/C.5/42/L.8, it continued to have serious
reservations about the text. It had .tated its position on the matter at the time
of the adoption of General A~.embly resolution 39/247 B. Th~ United Kingdom was in
favour of a simple method based on the principle of the capacity to pay.

9. Mr. TAKASU (Japan) said that tits de~.egation was phased that the draft had
been adopted without a vote and hoped that the methodology and criteria f~t the
follow~.nq scale of assessments would also b"l adopted without a vote.

10. Paragraph 1 (b) of the draft would enable the Committee on Contributions to
review the limits as it prepaced its proposed scale for 19~9-l99l. It would also
qive the Committee on Contributivns the authority to exercise discretion in respect
of reflecting the outcome of the review in its proposed scale, by tightening the

I . ..



A/C. S/42/SR. 51
English
P~e 4

(Mr. Takasu, Japan)

limits, ~hould it find it necosshcy and justifiable to do so, in order to avoid an
anomalous situation arising out of deficiencies in the current methodology for
national income conversion and in order to secure more equitable burden-sharing
among Member States.

11. 'rhe draft clearly specified that the review of the limits ie: the scheme should
be conducted in connection with the preparation of the proposed scale for the
following period, quite separately from general studies on the improvement of the
methodology for drawing ~~ future scales of ••sessment. Th~ fact that the
Connittee on Contributions was expected to submit to the General As.embly at it.
following .ession only one proposed scale of as.essment. for approval provided
further confirmation of his del~ation's position.

12. Mr. GREGG (Australia) said that his delegation had been pleaSed to join in the
consensus on the draft resolution before the Committee. HoweveI, Australia wished
to emphasize that the Committee on Contributions was metely being requested to
consider the scheme. If it should decide that changes vere warranted, it muot
.ubmit lts con~lusion. to the General As.embly. It was important to bear in mind
that a clear majority of Member States supported the existing 8cheme.

13. Mr. ABRASZEWSKI (Poland) said that hi. delegation welcomed the adoption of
draft resolution A/C.~/42/L.8 by con.ensus. It was important that the draft
reflected the support of Member States for the current methodol~y, whic~ was both
balanced and practical. However, that methodology should be further deveLoped in
the light of the views expre.sed by Member State.. It was disappointing that i~

nad not been possible to devote more attention to such i~Jues as the longth of t~.

boLe! period, the low-income allowance formula and the debt-servicing reUef formula.

14. Paragraph I (a) concerned all elements of the current methodology. He noted
that the Committee on Contributions indicated that it was in favour of retaining
the scheme of limits for tlte scale of assesamenU for 1989-1991 (A/42/H,
para. 3J). Where paragraph 1 (b) was concerned, it was regrettable that in their
informal consultations deleqations had been unable to be more specific about what
the Committee on Contributions was ac~ually being requested t.o do. It seemed that
delegations believed that a further review of the schen~ of limits was required
before the General Assembly adopted a decision on new liplits. The review referred
to in paragraph 1 (b) must be regarded as being separate from the studies referred
to in paragraph 2.

15. Mr. DEVREUX (Belgium) said that, although his deleqation had ioined in the
consensus on the draft before the Committee, it noted that the text by no means met
the requirements of all delegations. Belgium had endorsed the draft on the
understanding that the propo&als concerning revised limits could not be implemented
until they had been adopted by the General Assembly.

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 51
English
Page 5

16. Mr. ABBAS (Bahrain) said that, while his delegation had supported the
consensus on the draft resolution, it had in fact hoped for a more strongly worded
text that took account of the economic difficulties of individual countries,
including those experienced by countries whose economies were dependent on the
export of a single commodity. With regard to paragraph 1 (a), Bahrain hoped that
the methodology and criteria in que~tion would be developed on the basis of tbe
principle to which he had just referred. Where paragraph 1 (b) was concerned, it
was clear that tLe principle of equity should be applied to the prep~ration of the
scale of assessments. Moreover, with regard to paragraph 2, it was to be hoped
that when the Committee on Contributions took action with a view to improving the
methodology for drawing up future scales of assessment it would take due account of
the principle of justice and fairness and of the views expressed by the developing
countries in the Fifth Committee.

17. Mr. MONIRUZZAMAN (Bangladesh) said that his delegation had joined the
consensus on the draft under consideration. A special approach must be taken in
dealing with the least developed countries, and his delegation wished to express
appreciation for the special consideration given to Bangladesh, in view of its
continuing economic difficulties. The criteria taken into account in the
preparation of the current methodology would continue to be relevant.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.


